
From: Perkins, Jason
Sent: 10/28/2013 4:42:58 PM
To: Perkins, Jason (Jason.Perkins@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: California Net Energy Metering (NEM) Ratepayer Impacts Evaluation Final 

Version Now Available

To the Service List for CPUC Proceeding R. 12-11-005:

As of today, Monday October 28, the final version of the California Net Energy Metering 
(NEM) Ratepayer Impacts Evaluation is available online. The CPUC’s evaluation contractor, 
E3, has also made three analytical tools available in Excel format. The NEM Study and related 
files have been posted to the CPUC’s website at:
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/energv/Solar/nem_cosUeffectiveness_evaluatioii.htm

NB: the final versions of this report are large Adobe PDF files (2.4 MB without appendices, 10 
MB with appendices).

In addition, copies of the informal comments filed on the Draft NEM Study and responses from 
E3 are available here:
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/energy/Solar/Comments_on_the_Draft_NEM_Report.htm

Thank you.

Jason Perkins

Regulatory Analyst - Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

E-Mail I 415-703-1208
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